
 

 

Fall 2020 University Council Meeting 
 

TO: Members of the University Council 

FROM: Liz Legerski, University Senate Chair, 2020-2021 

SUBJECT: Fall 2020 University Council Agenda  

DATE: October 19, 2020 

 

The Fall 2020 meeting of the University Council will be held on Monday, October 26, 2020, from 

3:30-4:30pm via Zoom. You may use the following link to attend the meeting: 

https://und.zoom.us/j/99943803540?pwd=VHpQYjYvSDA3WXhFTlBSTXd2OER0QT09 

 

I. Call to Order, University Senate Chair, Liz Legerski 

II. Establish Quorum 

III. Welcome/Introduction, Liz Legerski (5 min) 

IV. Select College and School Updates 

a. John D. Odegard School of Aerospace Sciences Dean Paul Lindseth (7 min) 

b. College of Arts & Sciences Dean Brad Rundquist (7 min) 

c. College of Engineering & Mines Dean Brian Tande (7 min) 

d. School of Law Dean Michael McGinniss (7 min) 

V. State of the University Address by President Andrew Armacost (15 min) 

VI. Question & Answer period (10 min) 

VII. Adjourn, Liz Legerski 

 

https://und.zoom.us/j/99943803540?pwd=VHpQYjYvSDA3WXhFTlBSTXd2OER0QT09

